
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
DATE:  4 August 2006 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/036/0003, 9/2/257/0002 
 
Dr M Raath 
BPI Palaeontology 
Wits University 
Private Bag 3 
Wits 
2050  
 
FAX: 011 403 1423 
 
Dear Dr Raath 
 
TEMPORARY EXPORT PERMIT: No 80/06/07/011/52 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the temporary export of teeth/mandibles of nano-
samples from bovids and cercopithecoid primates from Taung and Makapans Valley, 
to Ms Erica Chambers of Ohio State University for isotopic analysis. 
 
The specimens are listed as follows: Taung primates: T88-154, T88-220, T88-248, 
T88-250, T88-154c, T93-025, T93-025, T93-034a; Taung bovids: T88-033, T88-046, 
T88-022; Makapan primates: MP96/M2982, M3075, MP170/M3056, MP104/M2990, 
MP171/M3057, MP48/M625, MP95/M2981, MP1/M201; Makapan bovids: MLW03-
051C1, MLW03-006A, MLW03-51A, MLW02-036, MLW02-026A, MLW02-005, 
MLW02-020B, MLW04-Block 62. 
 
SAHRA wishes you success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


